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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COQIISSION

In the Matter of
Settlement Offer in Federal Election

Commission v. Congressional Majority
Committee (Pre-Litigation)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 10,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

Accept the signed conciliation
agreement submitted by respondents
in Federal Election Commission V.
Congressional Majority Committee
attached to the General Counsel's
Memorandum to the Commission dated
May 7, 1985.

Approve the notification letter
attached to the General Counsel's
May 7, 1985 Memorandum to the
Commission.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McGarry and Reiche

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens

and McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-7-85, 5:10
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-8-85, 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMAMISSION

WASHINGTON, DIC 20403

May 15, 1985

Raliph J. Galliano, Treasurer
Congrassional Mnjority Committee
?)30 Nowth 1L6th Street, Buite 305
Aritingtan, WA 22200

'“QBTJ]

Congrog 1 Majorit Z'm'oo

(Pr0~h1LLuar1on) (foijLS§ MUR
1635) .

Mr. Galliano:

AcCapt the = mn;d conciliation agreement you previously

)
e,
1

is to ‘OIJ7Y vou that on May jo, 1285, the Commission
.i
i

submitted as an o of settlemant in the above-captionad
~ter. A copy of the CchilizLJon agreement, which has been
tecuted on behalf of the Commission, is enclosed for your files.

Thank you again for your cooperation in resolving this

mattenr.

Robeyt 1. Bonham, ITIX
Attorney




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
Congressional Majority )
)
)

Committee MUR 1635

Ralph J. Galliano, Treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by James Schoener. An investigation has been

conducted, and the Commission has found probable cause to believe

that the Congressional Majority Committee and Ralph J. Galliano,

as treasurer, ("Respondent”) violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) by
failing to file in a timely manner the 1983 February, March,
April, July, August, October, November and December Monthly
Reports; the 1983 Year End Report; and the 1984 February Monthly
Report.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over Respondent, and the
subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Congressional Majority Committee, 1is a
political committee registered with the Federal Election
Commission.

2. Ralph J. Galliano is the treasurer of the

Congressional Majority Committee.
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3. Respondent was required to file its February 1983
Monthly Report on February 20, 1983.

4. Respondent filed its February 1983 Monthly Report
on March 11, 1983, 19 days late.

5. Respondent was required to file its March 1983
Monthly Report on March 20, 1983.

6. Respondent filed its March, 1983 Monthly Report on

April 11, 1983, 22 days late.

7. Respondent was required to file its April 1983

Monthly Report on April 20, 1983.

8. Respondent filed its April 1983 Monthly Report on
May 3, 1983, 13 days late.

9. Respondent was required to file its July 1983
Monthly Report on July 20, 1983.

10. Respondent filed its July 1983 Monthly Report on
August 9, 1983, 20 days late.

11. Respondent was required to file its August 1983
Monthly Report on August 20, 1983.

12. Respondent filed its August 1983 Monthly Report on
September 1, 1983, 12 days late.

13. Respondent was required to file its October 1983
Report on October 20, 1983.

14. Respondent filed its October 1983 Monthly Report
on November 22, 1983, 33 days late.

15. Respondent was required to file its November 1983

Monthly Report on November 20, 1983.
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16. Respondent filed its November 1983 Monthly Report

on December 23, 1983, 33 days late.

17. Respondent was required to file its December 1983

Monthly Report on December 20, 1983.

18. Respondent filed its December 1983 Monthly Report
on January 26, 1984, 37 days late.
19. Respondent was required to file the 1983 Year End

Report on January 31, 1984.

20. Respondent filed the 1983 Year End Report on

February 13, 1984, 13 days late.

21. Respondent was required to file its February 1984

Monthly Report on February 20, 1984.

22, Respondent filed its February 1984 Monthly Report
on February 27, 1984, 7 days late.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B) all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file monthly reports in all calendar years no later
than the 20th day after the last of the month and are to be
complete as of the last day of the month, and a year-end report
which shall be filed no later than January 31 of the following
calendar year.

VI. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) by failing
to timely file nine monthly reports due for 1983, the 1983 Year
End Report, and the February 1984 Monthly Report.

VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of five hundred seventy five

dollars ($575) dollars, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).
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VIII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission
has approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.




=55

XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kénneth A. Gross
Associate Generaf Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Ralph % Galllano, Treasurer
Congressional Majority Committee
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Congressional Majority Committee MUR 1635
Ralph J. Galliano, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of
February 5, 1985, do hereby certify that the Commission
decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions
in MUR 1635:

2' Reject the counter offer as proposed by the

Congressional Majority Committee and Ralph
J. Galliano, as treasurer.

Authorize the filing of a civil suit against
the Congressional Majority Committee and

Ralph J. Galliano, as treasurer.

3. Approve the letter attached to the General
Counsel's report dated January 30, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,
McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

February 11, 1985

Ralph J. Galliano

Congressional Majority Committee
2030 North 16th Street

Suite 305

Arlington, Virginia 22201

RE: MUR 1635 .
Congressional Majority
Committee

Dear Mr. Galliano:

You were previously notified that on December 3, 1984, the
Federal Election Commission found probable cause to believe that
the Congressional Majority Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection with the,
captioned matter.

As a result of our inability to settle this matter through
conciliation, the Commission has authorized the institution of a
civil action for relief in the U.S. District Court.

Should you have any questions, or should you wish to settle
this matter prior to suit, please contact Richard Bader, the
attorney handling this case, at (202) 523-4143 within five days
of your receipt of this letter.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

) 3
)
c ional Majorit MUR 1635
ongressional Majority ; mme SESSIUN
)

Committee,
Ralph J. Galliano, Treasurer

GENERAL counseL's rerorr FEB 05 1885

I. BACKGROUND

On November 27, 1984, the Commission found probable cause to
believe that the Congressional Majority Committee ("CMC") and
Ralph J. Galliano, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B)
for failing to file in a timely manner ten reports during the
1984 election cycle. The reports were filed between 7 and 37

days late.

On December 18, 1984, Mr. Galliano responded to the

Commission's probable cause to believe notification and proposed

conciliation agreement (Attachment I).




RECOMMENDATION

1. Reject the counter offer as proposed by the
Congressional Majority Committee and Ralph J. Galliano, as
treasurer.

2. Authorize the filing of a civil suit against the
Congressional Majority Committee and Ralph J. Galliano, as
treasurer.

2 Approve the attached letter.

20 Dewee \QEE

General Counsel

Attachments
1. CMC response to proposed conciliation agreement
2. Proposed letter
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c_ongnuloml Majority Committee 2030 North 16th St., Suite 305, Arl., Va. 22201 (703) $22.2104

Ralph J. Galliano December 14, 1984

National Chairman
Mr. Charles N. Steele
Federal Election Commission A
1325 K Street, Northwest :
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1635 9

Dear Mr. Steele:

P

This letter is in response to your letter dated December 3, 1982

regarding the Commission's determination that there is probable
0 cause to believe the Congressional Majority Committee (CMC)
violated 2 U.S.C. Section 434(a) (4) (B).

c‘

1o Although not in a timely manner, our reports were filed prior to
the filing of Mr. Schoener's complaint and therefore prior to the

Tef notification. In fact, CMC's February 1984 Monthly Report was

e filed on February 23, 1984 not on February 27, 1984 as alleged

in your December 3, 1984 letter. (See attached). The complaint
heo which precipitated MUR 1635 was filed on February 24, 1984.
Moreover, substantial compliance has been achieved.

(&2
In MUR 1483 the Commission found reason to believe yet took no
r further action and closed the file. The First General Counsel's
v Report dated November 18, 1984 clearly stated:
« "Although not in a timely fashion,
the contributions were reported
5 prior to the filing of the complaint

or notification by the Commission and
substantial compliance has been
achieved. Therefore, it is
recommended that the Commission

find reason to believe, take no
further action and close the file."




Charles N. Steele ‘ ‘
Page Two

However, the violations were inadvertant due to serious staff problems with
respect to bookkeeping assistance.

Sincerely,
Ralph J. Galliano
enclosures

RJG/jld




For a Political Committee Other Than an Authorized Ceo--mittue
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16. Respondent filed its November 1983 Monthly Report
on Decembe: 23, 1983, 33 days late.
17. Respondent was required to filé its December 1983

Monthly Report on December 20, 1983.

18. Respondent filed its December 1983 Monthly Report
on January 26, 1983, 37 days late.
19. Respondent was required to file the 1983 Year End

Report on January 31, 1984.

20. Respondent filed the 1983 Year End Report on

February 13, 1984, 13 days late.

21. Respondent was required to file its February 1984

Monthly Report on February 20, 1984.

22. Respondent filed its February 1984 Monthly Report
on February 27, 1984, 7 days late.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(B) all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file monthly reports in all calendar years no later
than the 20th day after the last of the month and are to be
complete as of the last day of the ﬁonth, and a year-end report
which shall be filed no later than January 31 of the following
calendar year.

VI. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) by failing
to timely file pine monthly reports due for 1983, the 1983 Year
End Report, and the February 1984 Monthly Report.

VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of six hundred seventy five

dollars ($675) dollars, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g{(a) (5) (A).

ANt achpens [ -/rog4




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON . D.C. 20463

Ralph J. Galliano

Congressional Majority Committee
2030 North 16th Street

Suite 305

Arlington, Virginia 22201

RE: MUR 1635
Congressional Majority
Committee

Dear Mr. Galliano:

You were previously notified that on December 3, 1984, the
Federal Election Commission found probable cause to believe that
the Congressional Majority Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection with the
captioned matter.

As a result of our inability to settle this matter through
conciliation, the Commission has authorized the institution of a
civil action for relief in the U.S. District Court.

Should you have any questions, or should you wish to settle
this matter prior to suit, please contact Richard Bader, the
attorney handling this case, at (202) 523-4143 within five days
of your receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

ngéicﬁnxxAJf_zz f/ﬁgkff“ﬁr




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
)
Congressional Majority Committee ) MUR 1635
Ralph J. Galliano, Treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of November 27,
1984, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
vote of 5-1 to take the following actions in MUR 1635:

1. Find probable cause to believe that the

Congressional Majority Committee and

Ralph Galliano, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B).

Approve the letter attached to the

General Counsel's report dated

November November 15, 1984.

Approve the proposed conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's report
dated November 15, 1984.

Commsisioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, and
McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision; Commsisioner

Reiche dissented.

Attest:

U=-29-54 oo 8. Epaspe

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DU 20463

December 3, 1984

Ralph J. Galliano, Treasurer
Congressional Majority Committee
2030 North 16th Street

Suite 305

Arlington, Virginia 22201

RE: MUR 1635
Dear Mr. Galliano:

On November 27, 1984, the Commission determined that there
is probable cause to believe the Congressional Majority Committee
and you, as treasurer, committed a violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4) (B), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended in connection with the Committee's failure to
file in a timely manner ten reports during the 1984 election
cycle.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period; the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Shelley Garr, the

Ch res N. Steele

General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the “atter of
Congressional Majority

)
Committee ; MUR 1635
Ralph J. Galliano, Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by James Schoener. An investigation has been
conducted, and the Commission has found probable cause to believe
that the Congressional Majority Committee and Ralph J. Galliano,
as treasurer, ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S5.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) by
failing to file in a timely manner the 1983 February, March,
April, July, August, October, November and December Monthly
Reports; the 1983 Year End Report; and the 1984 February Monthly
Report.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over Respondent, and the
subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

l. Respondent, Congressional Majority Committee, 1is a
political committee registered with the Federal Election
Commission.

2. Ralph J. Galliano is the treasurer of the

Congressional Majority Committee.




@ | O
=p=

3. Respondent was required to file its February 1983
Monthly Report on February 20, 1983.

4. Respondent filed its February 1983 Monthly Report
on March 11, 1983, 19 days late.

5. Respondent was required to file its March 1983
Monthly Report on March 20, 1983.

6. Respondent filed its March, 1983 Monthly Report on

April 11, 1983, 22 days late.

7. Respondent was required to file its April 1983

Monthly Report on April 20, 1983.

8. Respondent filed its April 1983 Monthly Report on
May 3, 1983, 13 days late.

9. Respondent was required to file its July 1983
Monthly Report on July 20, 1983.

10. Respondent filed its July 1983 Monthly Report on
August 9, 1983, 20 days late.

155148 Respéndent was required to file its August 1983
Monthly Report on August 20, 1983.

12. Respondent filed its August 1983 Monthly Report on
September 1, 1983, 12 days late.

13. Respondent was required to file its October 1983
Report on October 20, 1983.

14. Respondent filed its October 1983 Monthly Report
on November 22, 1983, 33 days late.

15. Respondent was required to file its November 1983

Monthly Report on November 20, 1983.
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16. Respondent filed its November 1983 Monthly Report

on December 23, 1983, 33 days late.

17. Respondent was required to file its December 1983

Monthly Report on December 20, 1983.

18. Respondent filed its December 1983 Monthly Report
on January 26, 1983, 37 days late.
19. Respondent was required to file the 1983 Year End

Report on January 31, 1984. |

20. Respondent filed the 1983 Year End Report on

February 13, 1984, 13 days late.

251 Resﬁondent was required to file its February 1984

Monthly Report on February 20, 1984.

22. Respondent filed its February 1984 Monthly Report
on February 27, 1984, 7 days late.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file moﬁthly reports in all calendar years no later
than the 20th day after the last of the month and are to be
complete as of the last day of the month, and a year-end report
which shall be filed no later than January 31 of the following
calendar year.

VI. " Respandent violated 2.U.S.C.0§ 434 (a) (4) (B) by fajling
to timely file nine monthly reports due for 1983, the 1983 Year

End Report, and the February 1984 Monthly Report.

VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of

dollars ($675) dollars, pursuant to 2IERIS R NS I 31 o (A RSN HIIAS
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VIII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own moéion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission
has approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

127 g

Kenneth A. Groess
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Ralph J. Galliano, Treasurer
Congressional Majority Committee
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

November 15, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

=

Xenneth A. Gross : ol
Associate General Counsqlvtn\j‘\

SUBJECT: MUR 1635 - General Counsel's Report

On November 15, 1984 a General Counsel's Report was
circulated to the Commission which contained a recommendation
for finding probable cause to believe in connection with
the Congressional Mejority Committee and Ralph Galliano,
Treasurer. This report was mistakenly circulated on a
48-Hour Tally Vote Basis and should have been circulated
on ktlue paper for the Commission meeting of November 27, 1984.
Therefore, the attached report replaces the report which was
previously circulated. The contents of the report has not
been chanaged.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 A BT ‘”3 'n") . 44

November 15, 1984
CiECUTIVE SESSION
B7 Nov 984

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Couns

SUBJECT: MUR 1635 - General Counsel's Report

On November 15, 1984 a General Counsel's Report was
circulated to the Commission which contained a recommendation
for finding probable cause to believe in connection with
the Congressional Majority Committee and Ralph Galliano,
Treasurer. This report was mistakenly circulated on a
48-Hour Tally Vote Basis and should have been circulated
on blue paper for the Commission meeting of November 27, 1984.
Therefore, the attached report replaces the report which was
previously circulated. The contents of the report has not
been changed.




REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
Fora POIU Committes Other Than an Authorized Com‘n
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{itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D)

| certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and Lietief

1t is true, correct and complate.

ICARPE ~f G et

Tvpe or Print Name of Treasurer / /i55

LotplT irmlers

ATURWOF TREASURER (A5 7777/ 7)

VTR

. 2[25E¥

Date

For furthes intormaton contact”
rederal Elec tion Comnussion
Tol Free B0U-424-9530

Local 2U2-523.4063

NOTE Submussion of false, ertonenus, or incomplete infarnation may subject the per.on signing this repor: to the penalties 0! 2U 5 C 6 43/q

Al previous versions of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 3a ara obsofete and should no longer be used.

-

Al

i
T

FEC FORM 3X (3/80)

o
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16. Respondent filed its November 1983 Monthly Report

on December 23, 1983, 33 days late.

17. Respondent was required to file its December 1983
Monthly Report on December 20, 1983.

18. Respondent filed its December 1983 Monthly Report
on January 26, 1983, 37 days late.

19. Respondent was required to file the 1983 Year End
Report on January 31, 1984.

20. Respondent filed the 1983 Year End Report on

February 13, 1984, 13 days late.

21. Respondent was required to file its February 1984

Monthly Report on February 20, 1984.

22. Respondent filed its February 1984 Monthly Report
on February 27, 1984, 7 days late.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file moﬁthly reports in all calendar years no later
than the 20th day after the last of the month and are to be
complete as of the last day of the month, and a year-end report
which shall be filed no later than January 31 of the followin:
calendar year.

VIi. Respondent-violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) by failingc
to timely file nine monthly reports due for 1983, the 1983 Year
End Report, and the Februar? 1984 Monthly Report.

VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of

dollars (S$675) dollars, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A).




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Committee,

)
)
Congressional Majority ) MUR 1635
)
Ralph J. Galliano, Treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

A complaint was filed against the Congressional Majority

Committee ("CMC") by James Schoener on February 23, 1984,
alleging CMC's violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) by failing to
file its February 1984 Monthly Report.

Upon review of CMC's disclosure documents for the current
election cycle, the Office of General Counsel has determined that
in addition to the 1984 February Monthly Report, CMC failed to
file in a timely manner nine additional reports. On April 11,
1984, the Commission determined there was reason to believe that
CMC and its treasurer, John Gizzi, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4) (B) by failing to file in a timely manner the
following reports:

Report Receipts Disbursements Due Date Date Filed

February

1983 Monthly $5,490 1,386 2/20/83 3/11/83
March 5,424 4,602 3/20/83 4/11/83
April 12,077 9,814 4/20/83 5/3/83
July 4,222 7,239 7/20/83 8/9/83
August 1,875 3,447 8/20/83 9/1/83
October 2,052 2,993 10/20/83 11/22/83
November 5,723 6,678 11/20/83 12/23/83
December 17,197 3,504 12/20/83 1/26/83
Year End 0 0 1/31/84 2/13/84
February

1984 Monthly 9, 054 9,376 2/20/84 2/27/84




II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

On August 2, 1984, the Office of General Counsel forwarded
to CMC a copy of its Brief recommending probable cause to believe
that CMC violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(B). Mr. Galliano
responded on August 16, 1984, by requesting a 20-day extension of
time in which to reply to the Brief.

In his reply to the Brief, Mr. Galliano cited staff problems
with respect to bookkeeping assistance for causing CMC's delays
in filing its reports.

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY

Attached for the Commission's approval is a conciliation

agreement which the Office of General Counsel recommends be sent

to CMC.




RECOMMENDATION

l. Find probable cause to believe that the Congressional
Majority Committee and Ralph Galliano, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(B).

2. Approve the attached letter.

3. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.

General Counsel

Attachments
l. Proposed letter
2. Proposed Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Ralph J. Galliano, Treasurer
Congressional Majority Committee
2030 North 16th Street

Suite 305

Arlington, Virginia 22201

RE: MUR 1635

Dear Mr. Galliano:

On , 1984, the Commission determined that there
is probable cause to believe the Congressional Majority Committee
and you, as treasurer, committed a violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (B), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended in connection with the Committee's failure to
file in a timely manner ten reports during the 1984 election

cycle.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Shelley Garr, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure : .
Conciliation Agreement

Ctla Krmant L —/& gt /




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the “atter of
Congressional Majority

)
Committee ; MUR 1635
Ralph J. Galliano, Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by James Schoener. An investigation has been
conducted, and the Commission has found probable cause to believe
that the Congressional Majority Committee and Ralph J. Galliano,
as treasurer, ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) by
failing to file in a timely manner the 1983 February, March,
April, July, August, October, November and December Monthly
Reports; the 1983 Year End Report; and the 1984 February Monthly
Report.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over Respondent, and the
subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

l. Respondent, Congressional Majority Committee, is a
political committee registered with the Federal Election
Commission.

2. Ralph J. Galliano is the treasurer of the

Congressional Majority Committee.

A0 et [ -ffaye 2
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3. Respondent was required to file its February 1983
Monthly Report on February 20, 1983.

4. Respondent filed its February 1983 Monthly Report
on March 11, 1983, 19 days late.

5. Respondent was required to file its March 1983
Monthly Report on March 20, 1983.

6. Respondent filed its March, 1983 Monthly Report on
April 11, 1983, 22 days late.

7. Respondent was required to file its April 1983
Monthly Report on April 20, 1983.

8. Respondent filed its April 1983 Monthly Report on
May 3, 1983, 13 days late.

9. Respondent was required to file its July 1983
Monthly Report on July 20, 1983.

10. Respondent filed its July 1983 Monthly Report on
August 9, 1983, 20 days late.

11. Respondent was required to file its August 1983
Monthly Report on August 20, 1983.

12. Respondent filed its August 1983 Monthly Report on
September 1, 1983, 12 days late.

13. Respondent was.required to file its October 1983
Report on October 20, 1983.

14. Respondent filed its October 1983 Monthly Report
on November 22, 1983, 33 days late.

15. Respondent was required to file its November 1983

Monthly Report on November 20, 1983.

At eSS U -pPag 2
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16. Respondent filed its November 1983 Monthly Report
on December 23, 1983, 33 days late.

17. Respondent was required to file its December 1983

Monthly Report on December 20, 1983.

18. Respondent filed its December 1983 Monthly Report
on January 26, 1983, 37 days late.

19. Respondent was required to file the 1%83 Year End
Report on January 31, 1984.

20. Respondent filed the 1983 Year End Report on

February 13, 1984, 13 days late.

21. Respondent was required to file its February 1984

Monthly Report on February 20, 1984.

22. Respondent filed its February 1984 Monthly Report
on February 27, 1984, 7 days late.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B) all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file moﬁthly reports in all calendar years no later
than the 20th day after the last of the month and are to be
complete as of the last day of the month, and a year-end report
which shall be filed no later than January 31 of the following
calendar year.

VI. Respondent-violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) by £failinc
to timely file nine monthly reports due for 1983, the 1983 Year
End Report, and the Februarf 1984 Monthly Report.

VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of

dollars ($675) dollars, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).
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VIII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own moéion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia. |

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission
has approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

(U chime ot T fage &
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XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Ralph J. Galliano, Treasurer
Congressional Majority Committee

Addochpnt & -Pagy
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Congressional Majority Committee 2030 North 16th St., Suite 305, Arl., Va.
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1980 Dipne3p £3: 31

Ralph J. Galllano
National Chairman AUBNELR2OL 150

Ms. Lee Ann Elliott

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1635
Dear Ms. Elliott:

This letter hereby constitutes the Congressional Majority Committee's
(CMC) brief as requested by your letter dated August 2, 1984 alleging
a violation of 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4) (B) for failing to file monthly
reports in a timely manner.

In as much as several complaints have been filed by the same source,
CMC would like to to clarify the filing of this particular complaint.

In the General Council's brief accompanying the August 2, 1984 letter,
it is stated that a complaint was filed in March 6, 1984 against the
Congressional Majority Committee by James Schoener. CMC's records
show that this complaint was filed on February 24, 1984 rather than
March 6th. Please clarify.

Furthermore, it is important to point out that James Schoener in the
course of his complaint while appearing to act independently at the
time was actually acting on behalf of the "Friends of Phil Gramm"
(FPG) campaign committee against the Congressional Majority Committee.
This came as a result of a campaign dispute between CMC and FPG

due to CMC's independent expenditure campaign called "Americans for
Phil Gramm in '84'". Clearly, James Schoener was not simply acting

in his capacity as a good citizen informing the FEC of a possible
violation. Instead, he acted in a manner meant to punish and harass
CMC.

This dispute between CMC and FPG has since been settled. See attached
letter.




Surely, there are numerous uncounted violations of 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4)(B) which .
the Commission has bypassed for one reason or another as was the case with CMC
until Mr. Schoener filed his complaint. Perhaps in certaln instances
violations are not brought not to the Commission's attentlon and therefore are
never acted upon. In this particular case, (MUR 1635) the¢ General Council's
Brief lists alleged violations of 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (B) spanning one entire
year from February 1983 through February 1984 before the matter prompted by
James Schoener was acted upon in this manner by the Commission.

Surely, the public interest has not been harmed by these minor delays in as
much as CMC is not a candidate committee from which the voters have a right
to expect timely disclosures to see where the candidate's money is coming
from.

For the most part, these late filings were in 1983 which was not an election
year. Since it was a non-election year a number of late filings CMC elected
to file was as a monthly filer. If CMC had not done so, it would have been
required to file quarterly and therefore delays would have not occurred.

As indicated in my letter to you dated April 30, 1984, CMC had experienced
serious staff problems with respect to bookkeeping assistance. This led
to CMC's inability to file its monthly reports in a timely manner. Yet,
it should be pointed out that CMC did not attempt to shirk its
responsibility but always filed a complete monthly report as required.

In view of the above arguments, it is hereby requested that the Commission
take no further action in this case.

Sincerely,
Kol S Callym. s
Ralph J. Galliano

enclosure

RJG/j1d




August 1, 1984

Federal Election Commission
LSRSEK: Sitireeit, NWUW.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 1603 and MUR 1672

Dear Commissioners:

Please be advised that the undersigned have resolved and
settled all issues and controversies between the undersigned and
Congressional Majority Committee, Inc. ("CMC"), Ralph J.
Galliano, Chairman of CMC, and CMC's independent project,
"Americans for Phil Gramm in '84",.

Please be advised that we have no objection to the
termination and dismissal of all proceedings relating to the
reierenced Matters Under Review.

Respectfully submitted,

FRILCNDS OF PHIL GRAMM

BYQ-A;"" ( M\'
Ruth' Cymber U
Secretary

CONGREGSIONAL MAJCRITY COMMITTELE

/

7
Title: 4 A




Congressional Majority Committee
2030 North 16th St., Suite 305, Arlington, Virginia 22201

Ms. Lee Ann Elliott

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




Congressional Majority Committee 2030 North 16th StSuite 305, Arl., Va. 22201 (703) 522-2104

J A/O.‘ 55

Ralph J. Galliano
National Chairman August 30, 1984

Ms. Lee Ann Elliott

Federal Election Commission :
1325 K Street, N.W. ,_,-_‘
Washington, D.C. 20463

i
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Identification Number: C00139097
Re: May Monthly Report (4/1/84 - 4/30/84)

Dear Ms. Elliott:

Your letter dated August 29, 1984 was received by our office on
August 30, 1984,

As per your letter, we hereby request a 15 day extension of time in
addition to the already allocated 15 days. This will enable CMC
to respond on or before September 28, 1984.
Thank you very much.
Sincerely,
Rowpi T, élou.bccano QW)

Ralph J. Galliano

RJG/j1d




Ms. Lee Ann Elliott

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463
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Congressional Majority Commlgee 2030 North 163h Sty Suite 305, Arl., Va. 22201 (703) 522-2104
2\ | SCIREE

ed NG

Raliph J. Galliano
National Chairman Augusti16, 1354
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Ms. Lee Ann Elliott

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1635

Dear Ms. Elliott:

Your letter dated August 2, 1984 was received by our office on
August 6, 1984. '

As per your letter we hereby request a 20 day extension of time in
addition to the already allocated 15 days. This will allow CMC
to respond on or before September 8, 1984.
Thank you very much.
Sincerely,
Ralph J. Galliano

RJG/jld




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

August 29, 1984

Ralph J. Galliano

National Chairman

Congressional Majority Committee
2030 North 16th Street, Suite 305
Arlington, Virginia

Re: MUR 1635
Congressional Majority Committee

Dear Mr. Galliano:

This is in reference to your letter of August 16, 1984, in
which you requested a 20-day extension of time in which to
respond to the General Counsel's brief.

After considering the circumstances presented in your
letter, the Commission has determined to grant you your reguested
extension. Accordingly, your response to the General Counsel's
brief and any materials which you wish to submit should be
received by the Office of General Counsel by September 8, 1984.

Should you have any questions, please contact Shelly Garr,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kot A. (loss
By: Kenneth A. Gross $J59“

Associate General Counsel
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Ralph J. Galllano
National Chalrman Alisiiat fon, 4384

Ms. Lee Ann Elliott

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1635

Dear Ms. Elliott:

Your letter dated August 2, 1984 was received by our office on
August 6, 1984,

As per your letter we hereby request a 20 day extension of time in
addition to the already allocated 15 days. This will allow CMC
to respond on or before September 8, 1984.
Thank you very much.
Sincerely,
Ralph J. Galliano

RJG/j1d




Ms. Lee Ann Elliott
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 84 AlC ? Alp 23

August 2, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Stee%
General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 1635
Congressional Majority Committee
Ralph Galliano, Treasurer

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on August 2 , 1984. Following receipt
of the Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letter to Respondent
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

Committee,

)
)
Congressional Majority ) MUR 1635
)
Ralph J. Galliano, Treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF
STATEMENT OF CASE

On March 6, 1984, a complaint was filed against the
Congressional Majority Committee ("CMC") by James Schoener
alleging CMC's violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B) by failing to
file its February, 1984 Monthly Report of Receipts and
Disbursements due on February 20, 1984. Notification of the
complaint was sent to CMC on February 29, 1984.

The Congressional Majority Committee filed its February
Monthly report on February 27, 1984. 1In its response
to the complaint received by the Commission on March 16, 1984,
CMC stated that it believed the February report was filed as
required on February 23, 1984.

On April 30, 1984, CMC sent a letter to the Commission. In
that letter CMC cited staff problems with respect to bookkeeping
assistance for causing its delay in filing. 1In addition, CMC
filed an amended statement of organization naming Ralph J.
Galliano as treasurer,

Upon rebiew of the Committee's disclosure documents for the
current election cycle, it has been determined that the following

reports were filed late:




Report

February 1983 Monthly
March

April

July

August

October

November

December

Year End

February 1984 Monthly

Due Date

2/20/83
3/20/83
4/20/83
7/20/83
8/20/83
10/20/83
11/20/83
12/20/83
1/31/84
2/20/84

Date Filed

3/11/83
4/11/83
5/3/83
8/9/83
9/1/83
11/22/83
12/23/83
1/26/83
2/13/84
2/27/84

On April 11, 1984, the Commission determined that there was
reason to believe that the Congressional Majority Committee and
its treasurer, John Gizzi, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) for
failing to file in a timely manner the 1983 February, March,
April, July, August, October, November, and December Monthly
Reports; the 1983 Year End Report; and the 1984 February Monthly
Report. The reason to believe notification was mailed on April
13, 1984. .

LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (B) all political committees
other than authorized committees of a candidate shall file
monthly reports in all calendar years no later than the 20th day
after the last of the month and shall be complete as of the last
day of the month, and a year end report which shall be filed no
later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

CMC was required to file its monthly reports no later than
the 20th day of each month. Nine Monthly Reports and a Year End
Report were filed by CMC between 7 and 37 days late. CMC's

failure to comply with the reporting requirements is a violation

of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (B). Thus, it is the recommendation of
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the General Counsel that the Commission find probable cause to
believe that CMC violated 2 U,S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B).
RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission
find probable cause to believe that the Congressional Majority
Committee and Ralph Galliano, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (B).

4X \*gg1\LN\ Gigﬂ&
Date D Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

August 2, 1984

Congressional Majority Committee
Ralph J. Galliano, Treasurer
2030 North 16th Street

Suite 305

Arlington, Virginia 22201

RE: MUR 1635
Congressional Majority
Committee

Dear Mr. Galliano:

Based on a complaint filed with the Commission on March 6,
1984, the Commission determined on April 11, 1984, that there was
reason to believe that the Congressional Majority Committee and
you, as treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(B), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"), and instituted an investigation in this
matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.




Congressional Majority Committee
Page 2

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement,

Should you have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr,
the staff member assigned to handle this matter, at
(202)523-4143.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Bd MAY3I AB: 35l

In the Matter of

Congressional Majority Committee MUR 1635
Ralph J. Galliano, treasurer

COMPREHENSIVE INVESTIGATIVE REPORT $#1

On April 11, 1984 the Commission determined that there
reason to believe that the Congressional Majority Committee
("CMC") and John Gizzi, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (B) for failing to file in a timely manner nine
monthly disclosure reports for the 1983-1984 election cycle and
its 1983 Year End Report of Receipts and Expenditures.
Notification of the Commission's findings was mailed to CMC
April 13, 1984.

On May 25, 1984, the Reports Analysis Division forwarded to
the Office of General Counsel a letter from CMC. In that letter
CMC cited staff problems with respect to bookkeeping assistance
for causing its delays in filing. 1In addition, CMC filed an
amended statement of organization naming Ralph J. Galliano as

treasurer.*/

*/ Although the reason to believe finding was made against John
Gizzi, as treasurer, all subsequent Commission actions will refer
to Ralph J. Galliano as treasurer.
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The Office of General Counsel is currently preparing a brief
stating the position of this office on the legal and factual
issues of the case.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

.

=T
Z/l@u 20, /7Py
Date (] 7 7

Attachments:

Memo from RAD
Letter from CMC
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

25 May 1984

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

ATTENTION: SHELLEY GARR

THROUGH JOHN C. SURINA /5‘/
STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSO
ASSISTANT STAFF/DIRECTOR, RAD

SUBJECT: UPDATE TO MUR 1635 - CONGRESSIONAL MAJORITY COMMITTEE

The following information is provided concerning MUR 1635,

Com cav—blet ~ g e .. L 3 G = p e o - . . B Lo

A -

For your information, copies of the CMC's response to a
letter sent by your office and an amended Statement of
Organization designating a new treasurer, Ralph J. Galliano, are
attached. (Attachments 1 and 2)

If you have any' questions regarding this matter, please
contact Carol Caldwell or Michael Filler at 523-4048.

Attachments

daﬁcxn\u}f' M/




ATTACHMENT 1
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Apttl 30, 1984

Lee Ama Bllfott
Pederal Blection Commission
1323 K Street, N.W.
'..mtu. D.C. 20463

RRE: C00139097
Dear Ms. Elliott;

This letter is in vesponse to yours dated April 13, 1984
segarding the filing of late reports.

OC has experienced staff problems with respect to book-
keeping assistance in the past. As a result, it has also
been necessary for Ralph Calliano to act as assistant treas-
urer. Additionally, the Committee has been finvolved in other
activities which have occupied ¢ great deal of time;

i1 798§

S

In 1ight of these diffulties, CMC has now brought on an
experienced bookkeeper to assist in the filing of our reports
in & timely manner.

Accordingly, CMC will make every effort to file its reports
on sthedule.

$34
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Sincerely,

Koy
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION OOMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Congressional Majority Cammittee, )
John Gizzi, Treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission,
do hereby certify that on April 11, 1984, the Cammission decided by a vote
of 6~0 to take the following actions in MUR 1635:

1. Find reason to believe that the Congressional
Majority Camittee and John Gizzi, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B).

2. 2Approve the letters attached to the General
Counsel's report dated April 6, 1984.

Camnissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and
Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

SL-y1-8 4

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Commission Secretary's office at 2:15 p.m. on April 6, 1984 (Friday).
Circulated to the Camissioners at 11:00 a.m. on April 9, 1984 (Monday).
Vote deadline 11:00 a.m. on April 11, 1984.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 13, 1984

Mr. John Gizzi, Treasurer
Congressional Majority Committee
2030" North 16th Street

Suite 305 o
Arlington, Virginia 2220

MUR 1635
Congressional Majority
Committee

Dear Mr. Gizzi:

The Federal Election Commission notified you on Feburary 29,
1984, of a complaint alleging a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint was forwarded to you at that time. We acknowledge
receipt of your explanation of this matter which was dated
March 12, 1984.

Upon further review of the Committee's disclosure documents
for the current election cycle, it has been determined that the
following 1983-1984 reports were filed late:

Time Period Covered in
Report Due Date Date Filed Days Late

January 1983 2/20/83 3/11/83
February 3/20/83 4/11/83
March 4/20/83 5/3/83
June 7/20/83 8/9/83
July 8/20/83 9/1/83
September 10/20/83 11/22/83
October 11/20/83 12/23/83
November 12/20/83 1/26/83
. Year End 1/31/84 2/13/84
January 1984 2/20/84 2/27/84

The Commission, on April 11, 1984, determined that there is
reason to believe that the Congressional Majority Committee and
you, as treasurer, have violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(B), a
-provision of the Act by failing to file reports in a timely
manner. You may submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Please submit any such response within ten days of your receipt
of this notification.




Mr. John Gizzi, Treasurer
Page 2

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.
However, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, the Office of General Counsel must proceed to
the next compliance stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the
enclosed procedures.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.
If you have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr, the staff
member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

ﬁéA 'LZLmna_. 25449¢é2f
C%Zieiih Elliott
Chairman

Enclosures
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION COMM Sy
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

B4APRE P2: |5

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

L MUR 1635

¢/54 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
gy BY OGC 3/6/84

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT 2/29/84
STAFF MEMBER Garr

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT?
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 4
I‘)

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: James Schoener

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Congressional Majority Committee,
John Gizzi, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Congressional Majority Committee's
January, 1984 Monthly

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On March 6, 1984, a complaint was filed against the
Congressional Majority Committee ("CMC") by James Schoener
alleging CMC's violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) by failing to
file its January, 1984 Monthly Report of Receipts and
Disbursements due on February 20, 1984. Notification of the
complaint was sent to CMC on February 29, 1984.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

1. The facts.

The Congressional Majority Committee filed its January

Monthly report on February 27, 1984.%/ 1In their response

A/ During the period covered by the January 1984 Monthly report,
CMC listed receipts totalling $9,054 and expenditures totalling
$6,376.
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to the complaint received by the Commission on March 16, 1984,

CMC stated that they believe their report was filed as required

on February 23, 1984. (Attachment 1.)

A review of the Committee's disclosure documents for the
current election cycle reveals that the following 1983 reports
were also filed late:

Report Due Date Date Filed Days

January 1983 Monthly

February
March
June
July
September
October
November
Year End

2/20/83
3/20/83
4/20/83
7/20/83
8/20/83
10/20/83
11/20/83
12/20/83
1/31/84

3/11/83
4/11/83
5/3/83
8/9/83
9/1/83
11/22/83
12/23/83
1/26/83
2/13/84

19
22
13
20
12
33
33
37
13

2. The law applicable.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) all political committees
other than authorized committees of a candidate shall file
monthly reports in all calendar years no later than the 20th day
after the last of the month and shall be complete as of the last
day of the month, and a year end report shall be filed no later
than January 31 of the following calendar year.

3. Application of the law to the facts.

CMC was required to file its monthly reports no later than
the 20th day of each month. The January Monthly report was filed
on February 27, 1984, seven days late. Nine additional Monthly

Reports and a Year End Report were filed by CMC between 12 and 37
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days late. CMC's failure to comply with the reporting

requirements is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B). Thus, it

is the recommendation of the General Counsel that the Commission

find reason to believe that CMC violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B).
RECOMMENDATION

1. Find reason to believe that the Congressional Majority

Committee and John Gizzi, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (B).

3. Approve the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele

Counsel ///‘
@/\J (p#/&h[ Kenneth A, Grgss /

Da(ﬁ Associate Gener@l Counsel

Attachments
I. Committee's response
II. Proposed letter
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Congressional Majority Committee 2030 North 16th St., Suite 305, Arl., Va. 22201 (703) 522-2104

“Wg /635
o

Ralph J. Galllano
National Chalrman March 12, 1984

Federzl Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W. :
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sirs, RE: MUR 1635

This letter is in response to your dated February 29, 1984
notifying me that a complaint has been filed by James F. <"
Schoener, attorney for Phil Gramm alleging violations of
certain yet unspecified sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

While your letter to me is dated February 29, 1984, it was not
received by our office until March 5, 1984 due to it being
incorrectly addressed. An address correction was submitted to
the FEC in December.

This complaint is moot because CMC's January 1984 report was
filed as required on February 23, 1984.

Further, CMC considers this complaint another example of un-
" necessary and unwarrented harrassment of our organization by
James Schoener.

We regret that such acts of harrassment have the tendency of
crowding the FEC docket thereby causing unnecessary and
additional paperwork within the Commission.

Respectfully submitted,

ohn Gizzi_
On behalf of
the Congressiorfal Majority
Comuittee -

LA e (@tchnar 1)
Rotary Public M (2 7-F s

JG:31d Brkcierdo TV /444"7)'2'/6&., %7




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Mr. John Gizzi, Treasurer
Congressional Majority Committee
2030 North 1l6th Street

Suite 305 -

Arlington, Virginia 22201

* Re: MUR 1635
Congressional Majority
Committee
Dear Mr. Gizzi:

The Federal Election Commission notified you on Feburary 29,
1984, of a complaint alleging a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint was forwarded to you at that time. We acknowledge
receipt of your explanation of this matter which was dated
March 12, 1984.

Upon further review of the Committee's disclosure documents

for the current election cycle, it has been determined that the
following 1983 reports were also filed late:

Report Due Date Date Filed Days Late
January 1983 Monthly 2/20/83 3/11/83 19

February
March
June
July

September

October
November
Year End

3/20/83
4/20/83
7/20/83
8/20/83
10/20/83
11/20/83
12/20/83
1/31/84

4/11/83 22

5/ 3/83
8/9/83
9/1/83
11/22/83
12/23/83
1/26/83
2/13/84

13
20
12
33
33
37
13

The Commission, on , 1984, determined that there.is
reason to believe that the Congressional Majority Committee and
you, as treasurer, have violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(B), a
provision of the Act by failing to file reports in a timely
manner. You may submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Please submit any such response within ten days of your tecelpt
of this notification.

AZ{%&UO&&&{Z[;/




Mr. John Gizzi, Treasurer
Page 2

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.
However, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, the Office of General Counsel must proceed to
the next compliance stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the
enclosed procedures.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.
If you have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr, the staff
member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
Procedures
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Congressional Majority Committee 2030 North 16th St., Suite 305, Arl., Va. 22201 (703) 522-2104
PINAN (635
Lo

Ralph J. Galliano
National Chairman March 12, 1984

Federzl Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sirs, RE: MUR 1635

This letter is in response to your dated February 29, 1984
notifying me that a complaint has been filed by James F.(J;
Schoener, attorney for Phil Gramm alleging violations of .
certain yet unspecified sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

While your letter to me is dated February 29, 1984, it was not
received by our office until March 5, 1984 due to it being
incorrectly addressed. An address correction was submitted to
the FEC in December.

This complaint is moot because CMC's January 1984 report was
filed as required on February 23, 1984.

Further, CMC considers this complaint another example of un-
necessary and unwarrented harrassment of our organization by
James Schoener.

We regret that such acts of harrassment have the tendency of
crowding the FEC docket thereby causing unnecessary and
additional paperwork within the Commission.

Respectfully submitted,

ohn Gizzi

On behalf of

the Congressiorfal Majority
Committee

otary Public M /2__/7_'2«(—
1G:jld Brncserdo TV /M»’;/Z./C’a.l‘/f.




4§ Congressional Majority Committee
2030 North 16tf\ St., Suite 305, Arlington, Virginia 22201

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C. 20463

February 29, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John Gizzi, Treasurer
Congressional Majority Committee
1011 Arlington Boulevard #326
Arlington, Virginia 22209

Re: MUR 1635
Dear Mr. Gizzi:

This letter is to notify you that on February 24, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the Congressional Majority Committee and you, as treasurer,
may have violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1635.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If
no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a)(12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you and your committee intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.
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- February.23, 1984

HAND DELIVERED

Federal Election Commission
RS2SR Stz e e LI N LIS
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Complaint Against Congressional Majority Committee
ID No. C00139097

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

I wish to file a complaint against Congressional Majority
Committee, for failure to file its January 1984 report as
reguired. I have checked the public records at this Commission
at 2:00 p.m. on February 23, 1984 and such report is not filed as
yet. T

/

es F. Schoener

Sworn to and subdcribed before me a notary public in
and for the District of Columbia this 23rd day of February, 1984,
by James F. Schoener who stated the above to be based upon his
personal examination of files at the Federal Election Commission.

st Bt

Christine Bell

My Commigson Bxwret pmury 1. 196¢
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PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RESPONDENTS
WHICH ARE TO BE SENT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT, [F A PRINCIPAL
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE 1S A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY 1§ TO BE SENT
TO THE -CANDIDATE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE
CANDIDATE AND PUT A “CC” BESIDE THE CANDIDATE'S NAME. IF A
CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE
@ANDIDATE'S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A
“cc” BESIDE THE COMMITTEE'S NAME., PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,
ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGCGTON, DC 20463

February 28, 1984

James F. Schoener, Esquire

Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone
Suite. 300 ’

2555 M Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20037

Dear Mr. Schoener:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on February 24, 1984 against the Congressional
Majority Committee which alleges violations of the Federal
Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to
analyze your allegations. The respondents will be notified of

this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have-or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the
same manner as your original complaint. For your information,
we have attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure
for handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact

Cheryl Thomas at (202) 523-4073.

‘Sincerely,

Charles N.
G ral Co

BY Kenneth A.

Associate Counsel

Enclosure
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€. ELIZABETH PERLMAN
FREDERICK STIGHNOTH
J. SCOTT TiMMER
JOHN D. swr&s, ~
STEPHEN L.'OTT’
LINDA O. GOLDBERG
THOMAS G. APPLEMAN
KAREN A.__RLICEIAM
NANETTE RU;
NANCY Ke
TIMOTHY S. KNOWLTON
CYNTHIA B. FAULHABER

LMAN

TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN a9 6AA
(616) 9461000

214 EAST ELM AVENUE
MONROE, MICHIGAN 48161
(313) 243 2000

RICK A. PACYNSKI
NOAH YANICH

LISA 8. ARCHER
MICHAEL P. COAKRLEY
STEFAN B. HERPEL
MICHAEL L. LENCIONE
KIRK D. MESSMER
SUSAN E. PALETZ
PATRICIA T QUINN
KEVIN L. SMITH

SAMUEL J. MCKIM i1, P.C.
ROCOQUE E. LIPFORD, P.C.
JOEL L. PIELL

ROBERT E. GILBERT
MICHAEL P. KNAPP
BRUCE O. BIRGBAUER
DAVID OLMSTEAD
GEORGE T. STEVENSON
JOHN A. THURBER, P.C.
ORIN D. BRUSTAD, P.C.

JERRY T. RUPLEY
MICHAEL W. HARTMANN
KENT E. SHAFER

JOHN J COLLINS, R
LAWRENCE D. OWEN
DENNIS Kk LOY
THOMAS W. LINN
STEPHEN G PALMS
GILLIAN STEINHAUER
JEROME R WATSON

CHARLES M. MCCUEN
GERALD €. ROSEN

J MEVIN TRIMMER
STEVEN D. WEYHING
BRANT A. FREER
JOHN D, STOUT
RICHARD A. GAFFIN
AMANDA VAN DUSEN
BRIAN A. KASER
GARY A. BRUDER

110 BUSINESS & TRADE CENTER
200 WASHINGTON SQUARE NORTH
LANSING, MICHIGAN 48933
(517) 487-2070

90! MUTUAL HOME BUILDING
171 MONRQOE AVENUE, N W
GRAND RAPIDS. MICHIGAN 49 % (1 1
(616) 454 B656

* ADMITTED IN MICHIGAN & DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
+ ALSO ADMITTED IN VIRGINIA

1984
N

February 23,

£

HAND DELIVERED

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W,
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Complaint Against Congressional Majority Committee
ID No. C00139097

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

I wish to file a complaint against Congressional Majority

Committee, for failure to file its January 1984 report as
required. I have checked the public records at this Commission
at 2:00 p.m. on February 23, 1984 and such report is not filed as

vet. /57’ :

mes F. Schoener

Sworn to and subdcribed before me a notary public in
and for the District of Columbia this 23rd day of February, 1984,
by James F. Schoener who stated the above to be based upon his
personal examination of files at the Federal Election Commission.

Christine Bell

My CoMMISSIN Sqirae nnay ARG
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